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STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: (EXTERNAL)M-1980-244 TR-113 Reclamation Cost Transmittal Letter

1 message

Katie Dehlin <Katie.Blake@newmont.com> Thu, Jul 11, 2019 at 3:49 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: Justin Raglin <Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>, Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, Elliott Russell
- DNR <elliott.russell@state.co.us>, Patrick Lennberg - DNR <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, Justin Bills
<Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com>

Tim,

Please consider this email the notification of CC&V'’s extension request, extending the decision date from July 12,
2019 to July 19, 2019. CC&V would like to use this time to review DRMS'’s reclamation cost estimate of $74,866
related to CC&V’s initial estimate of $13,811.

Thank you, Katie

Katie Blake
Senior Environmental Coordinator
Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

T 719.689.4048

M 719.237.3442

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Justin Raglin; Katie Dehlin; Michael Cunningham; Elliott Russell - DNR; Patrick Lennberg - DNR
Subject: (EXTERNAL)M-1980-244 TR-113 Reclamation Cost Transmittal Letter

Justin, Katie:

A hard copy of the attached pdf file will be sent with today's mail to Mike Schaffner.

Given the significant difference between our cost estimate and that provided by CC&V, we are offering CC&V an
opportunity to review our estimate. The decision date remains tomorrow. If you wish to comment, an extension request
will be required. Otherwise the DRMS will approve TR-113 with our reclamation liability estimate.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1638797699872422309%7Cmsg-f%3A16388003715966... 1/2
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Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

E % COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
4 Mining and Safety

Departrient of Matural Reicirces

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1638797699872422309%7Cmsg-f%3A16388003715966... 2/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+St.,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
http://www.mining.state.co.us/

